Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Wong Chun Wei; SUR; assignments

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205511/SDJ2287B/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SQ3354X
[Internal]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

Dear Chun Wei,

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.

Our driver has not reported.
Thank you
Hi LKK,

Please assist to arrange SJE PRS.
Refer to ezclaims.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F-¥fiifs; Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 6:16 pm

To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205511/SDJ2287B/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SQ3354X

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe.

Dear Lynn,

Kindly arrange LKK - Marcus Chua

Thank you.

Best regards.

Wong Chun Wei
Insurance Claim Officer | Body & Paint



5 UBI CLOSE, Singapore 408605
Tel. +65 6331 0680 | chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg

EurokarsGroup.com | Eurokars Group LinkedIn

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom the email is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this
communication. Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Group and its
affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In
providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:31 PM

To: lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin
<claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205511/5DJ2287B/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SQ3354X

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.




Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: ASJfitf Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use
or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail
and any copies of it thereafter.



